SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
March 17, 2011
5:05 p.m

5:05:14 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Stednan called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 5:05 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Senator Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Lesil McQuire, Vice-Chair
Senator Johnny Ellis

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Joe Thomas

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Denni s Egan

ALSO PRESENT

Shel by Boothe, Bristol Bay and Marv Snith, Bristol Bay;
Dale Wagant, Juneau; Jeff Logan, Juneau; dadi Kulp
Juneau; Mary Hakal a, Education Coordi nator, K-12 STEM Doug
Bridges, Southeast Senior Services; Fred Sturman, Self;
Kirk Hardcastle, Research Technician, Alaska Center for
Energy and Power. Gary Hanson, Skagway Port Comm ssion;
Bart Meyer, Baranof |Island Housing Authority; Paul Metz,
Fai r banks.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Mayor Luke Hopkins, Fairbanks; Dave Wber, Homer; Valerie
Davi dson, AK Native Tribal Health; Brad Sworts, Matsu
Bureau of Transportation; Dave Talerico, Myor of Denali;
Dr. Mary Loeb, Sunshine Cdinic; Deborah Giffin, Sunshine
Cinic; TimDllon, Seldovia; Daniel Duame, Association of
AK Housing Authority; R ck Boyles, Teansters Local; Robert
Boyl e, Ketchikan; Jack Shay, Ketchikan; David Mtchel

Ket chi kan; M chael Pate, Honmer; Phil Morris, Honer; Larry
Shirts, Homer; Randy Pitney, Fairbanks; John Ringstad,



Fai rbanks; Larry Ehnert, Fairbanks; Dave Jones, Assistant
Superintendent, Kenai Peninsula School District; WIIlard
Dunham Mayor , Cty of Seward; Bob  Medi nger, Sitka
Hi storical Society;, Gerry Hope, The Ride, Sitka; Joe
D Elia, Kodiak Public Library; Larry DeVilbiss, Myor, Mat-
Su Borough; Patty Holnes, Public Library Association; Pat
Hol nes, Kodi ak; Janes Garhart, Self, Wsilla; Vergie
Thonmpson, Mayor, City of Houston, Wasilla; Jenny Pegitano,
Pal mer; Beth Fread, Self, Palner; Arden Mller, Self,
Wasilla; Carl Ganble, Self, Palnmer; Mrvin Yoder, Cty of
Wasilla; Verne Rupert, Mayor, Gty of Wasilla; Shane Linse,
Sel f, Vasi | | a; El i zabeth Gay, Mat - Su  Bor ough; G ndy
Bettine, Self, Wasilla; Lake WIIlians, |1UOCE 302, Fairbanks;
Heat her Arnett, Association of Alaska Authority; Chris
Reitan, Galena City School D strict; John Tronrud, Port
Chai rman, Skagway; Tom Corrigan, City Mnager, GGl ena;
Randy Phillips, Team Alaska/Arctic Wnter Ganes, Eagle

Ri ver; M ke Robi nson, Al aska Li brary Associ ati on
Anchor age; Andi Nations, Statewi de |Independent Living
Council, Anchorage; WIlliam T. Sins, Operating Engineer

Local 302, Anchorage; Patrick Reinhart, Anchorage; Dave
Patterson, Volunteer, Alaska First Prograns, Anchorage;
David Hanson, Econom ¢  Devel opnent Di rector, Mat - Su
Bor ough; Doug |saacson, North Pole; Barry Donnellan, Self,
Fai r banks; Cynthia Burns, Vice President O d Harbor Native
Corporation, dd Harbor; Kevin Gadsey, Ketchikan; Pam
Robi nson, Sunshine Cinic, Mat-Su.

SUMVARY

SB 46 BUDGET: CAPI TAL
SB 46 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

#sb46

SENATE BI LL NO. 46

"An Act making and anendi ng appropriations, including
capi tal appropriations and other appropri ations;
making appropriations to capitalize funds; and
providing for an effective date."

5:05:24 PM

Co-Chair Stedman explained the two mnute tinme |imt for
public testinony.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 2 03/17/11 5:05 P. M



5:07:14 PM

SHELBY BOOTHE, BRI STOL BAY AND MARV SM TH, BRI STOL BAY,
testified representing the Bristol Bay Borough Assenbly. He
recogni zed Senator MGuire for her work in his comunity.
He nentioned the expansion of the port of Bristol Bay. He
explained that $9 nmillion was gathered for the project. He
expressed the need for further work on the existing and
proposed docks. The priority was replacing the existing
dock. He explained that Phase 2 was designed and Phase 3
was partially designed. He quoted the price of the projects
at $24 mllion. He requested an additional $6 mllion for
the dock's replacenent. He noted the nunber of shipping
cont ai ners whi ch doubl ed.

MAYOR LUKE  HOPKI NS, FAIRBANKS (via teleconference),
testified in support of funding for the Host Society of the
Al aska 2014 Arctic Wnter Ganmes. He spoke about the
vol untary wood stove change-out program with a request for
$5 mllion. He addressed the Noel Wen regional library,
which served a large portion of the state and required a $6
mllion upgrade. The North Pole library requested $12
mllion for a new library. He noved on to the deferred
mai ntenance list and the Pioneer Park $500 thousand
request. The Centennial roof replacenent request was $650
t housand. He nentioned underground fuel storage tanks,
which required $650 thousand. He nentioned the comunity
swi mm ng pool nmaintenance lists totaling $750 thousand. He
nmentioned the request for the road service area funding
with a request of $10 million. He described Phase 1 of the
animal shelter reconstruction project. He nentioned five
school projects with requests submtted.

5:16:17 PM

Co- Chai r Stedman comented on the Capital Pr oj ect
Submi ssion & Information System (CAPSIS). He stated that
the systemincluded $7 billion in requests.

5:16:58 PM

DAVE WEBER, HOVER (via teleconference), testified in
support of the Natural Gas Transition Line from Anchor
Point to Honmer. He spoke to the value of |ow cost natura
gas and stated that he had a "shovel ready project.”

5:18:58 PM

Senat e Fi nance Committee 3 03/17/11 5:05 P. M



DALE WYGANT, JUNEAU, testified in support of the public
transportation system He inforned the commttee that he
rode the bus as a public enployee and continued to do so as
a retired person. He urged support of the bus system and
hoped for an increase in funding.

5:20:30 PM

JEFF LOGAN, JUNEAU, testified in support of the second
appropriation for the Arctic Wnter Ganes. He stressed
continued legislative support for the games. He commented
on Senator MQuire's opinions regarding the support of the
W nter ganes.

5:22:50 PM

VALERI E DAVI DSQN, AK NATI VE TRI BAL HEALTH (via
tel econference), spoke in support of Mdicaid funding. She
spoke on behalf of two projects, the statewide |ong-term
care facility in Anchorage and the Norton Sound Health
Corporation's long-term care project in None. She stated
concerns regarding general fund expenditures and the
savings that occur with long-term health care. She stressed
that Providence was downsizing creating a waitlist and
wi thout an extension of the long-term care facilities, the
programw || suffer.

5:25:31 PM

BRAD SVORTS, MATSU BUREAU OF TRANSPORTATI ON (via
tel econference), testified in support of the governor's
budget recommendation of $20 million for the Port MacKenzie
rail extension and $3 mllion for the South Denali visitor
center project.

5:27:15 PM

DAVE TALERI CO MAYOR OF DENALI (via teleconference)
testified in support of the Port MacKenzie rail extension
He comented on the Tri-Valley school gymasium roof
repl acenent. He spoke to the need for $180 thousand for a
fire truck for the Anderson volunteer fire departnent. He
addressed a $60 thousand request for repairs needed for a
brush truck

5:29:13 PM

Senat e Fi nance Committee 4 03/17/11 5:05 P. M



DR. MARY LOEB, SUNSHINE CLINIC (via teleconference),
testified regarding funding for construction of the WIIow
Community Health Center. She explained that she was the
medi cal director and physician on staff for two clinics. She
stated that the current clinic was wunable to perform
necessary services.

5:30:49 PM

DEBORAH GRI FFI'N, SUNSHI NE CLINI C (via tel econference), spoke
on behalf of the Sunshine Comunity Health Cinic WIIow
project. She wurged the committee to appropriate the
requested funds for the new facility. She nmentioned the
services provided by the clinic.

5:31:59 PM

TIM DI LLON, SELDOVIA (via teleconference), spoke in support
of funding for the Arctic Wnter Ganes.

5:32:38 PM

DANI EL DUAME, ASSCCIATION OF AK HOUSING AUTHORITY (via
tel econference), spoke in support of the Alaska Housing
Fi nance Corporation (AHFC) grant program He nentioned the
program s benefits and the necessary 20 percent match. He
noted the $7 mllion request in the governor's proposed
budget. He requested an appropriation increase to $11
mllion.

5:34:55 PM

RI CK BOYLES, TEAMSTERS LOCAL (via tel econference), testified
in support of the Fairbanks natural gas project, which could
reduce the increased cost of energy in the interior of
Al aska. He commented on the high oil prices and the need for
af f ordabl e fuel

5:36: 20 PM

Co-Chair Stedman commented that the conmmttee was committed
to the energy issue.

5:36: 54 PM

ROBERT BOYLE, KETCH KAN (via teleconference), spoke on
behal f of OceansAl aska and education in Sout heast Al aska. He
commented on the wvalue of the science progranms for
ki ndergarten through high school. He believed that the
enhancenment of the OceansAl aska project would benefit the
communi ties in Southeast Al aska. He nmentioned the inportance
of re-roofing the Valley Park School .

5:39:13 PM

Senat e Fi nance Committee 5 03/17/11 5:05 P. M



JACK SHAY, KETCHI KAN (via teleconference), spoke in support
of library facility funding. He noted the fundraising
efforts and the bond issued in Ketchikan for the library
facility. He added the endorsenent of funding for rare-earth
i nvestigation.

5:40: 48 PM

DAVID M TCHEL, KETCHI KAN (via teleconference), testified in
support of funding the capital request of $300 thousand for
OceansAl aska and the Mariculture Research and Training
Facility. He stressed that the coastal regions of Al aska
woul d benefit fromthe state's support of the project.

5:42: 22 PM

M CHAEL PATE, HOMER (via teleconference), spoke in support
of the Honmer gasline extension. He understood that
addi tional funding of $10 million was required to fund the
ext ensi on. The gasline would provide enploynent and
resources needed in the Homer and Anchor Point areas.

5:44:19 PM

PHL MORRIS, HOVER (via teleconference), testified 1in
support of the Anchor Point to Kachemak City transm ssion
line. He assured that the project was "shovel ready." He
believed that the pipeline extension was the nost inportant
request in SB 46, and he urged support of the project.

5:45:30 PM

LARRY SHI RTS, HOMER (via teleconference), spoke in support
of funding for the gas transmssion |ine between Anchor
Point and Kachemak City. He echoed the testinony of the
prior testifiers from his region. He added that the high
cost of fuel oil warranted the funding.

5:47:51 PM

RANDY PITNEY, FAIRBANKS (via teleconference), spoke in
support of the Arctic Wnter Ganes. He stated that the team
was founded in 1968 by Governor Hickel. He spoke about the
360 letters of support for the Arctic Wnter Ganes.

5:50: 00 PM

PAUL METZ, FAIRBANKS, testified in support of the Port
MacKenzie rail extension and the North Slope natural gas
project. He commented on the mneral holdings in Al aska. He
noted that the netallic mnerals were in great demand in and
could be delivered to market. The extension of the rail to
the port was the initial step in the expansion of the rai

Senat e Fi nance Committee 6 03/17/11 5:05 P. M



system in interior Al aska and onto the rest of the North
American rail grid. He stated that 60 percent of the cost of
mning and mneral extraction was energy. The first step to
bringing natural gas fromthe interior would help junpstart
the recent m neral discoveries.

5:52:51 PM

JOHN RINGSTAD, FAIRBANKS (via teleconference), spoke in
support of the maintenance requests in the Fairbanks Schoo
District. He requested the consideration and support of the
list of school maintenance requests.

5:54: 06 PM

LARRY EHNERT, FAI RBANKS (via tel econference), spoke to the
need for funding for the K-12 science technol ogy engi neering
and mat h program and the Juneau Econom c Devel opnent Counci
(JEDC). He testified that JEDC coordinated nmany of the
school robotics conpetitions throughout the state.

5:55:46 PM

GLADI KULP, JUNEAU, testified in support of funding for the
new State Library Archives and Museum (SLAM . She conmented
on the inportance of the library's collections. She urged
support for funding a new building. She stressed the
i nportance of housing the artifacts and docunent coll ections
wi thin one building as opposed to three.

6: 02: 48 PM

MARY HAKALA, EDUCATI ON COCORDI NATOR, K-12 STEM testified in
support of program funding for science and math prograns
t hroughout the state. She highlighted the inportance of
engaging students in science through robotics and sea
perches. She stressed the inportance of technol ogy education
for the future | eaders of the state.

6: 02: 52 PM

DOUG BRI DGES, SOUTHEAST SENI OR SERVI CES, urged support of
the inclusion of $3 million in matching funds for public
transportation. He expounded on the transit needs of seniors
in the community. He pointed out that both rural and urban
communities benefit from public transportation.

6: 04: 56 PM

DAVE JONES, ASSI STANT SUPERI NTENDENT, Kenai Peni nsul a SCHOCL
DISTRICT (via teleconference), testified in support of the
request for $10 nmillion to build the natural gas
transm ssion pipeline from Anchor Point to Honer and
Kachemak City. He estimated the savings for the five

Senat e Fi nance Committee 7 03/17/11 5:05 P. M



af fected schools at $260 thousand per year. He urged the
inclusion of the project in SB 46.

6: 06: 08 PM

FRED STURMAN, SELF, w shed to remnd the commttee that the
state was running out of nobney and the projects listed in
the capital budget would not be sustainable. He expressed
appreciation for his two m nutes of testinony.

6: 08: 08 PM

W LLARD DUNHAM MAYOR, CITY OF SEWARD (via tel econference),
spoke in support of the $210 thousand Maritine Protection
Upgrade. He detailed the various inprovenents necessary for
the center to remain viable. He urged support for the $1
mllion AVTEC, Alaska's Institute of Technology deferred
mai nt enance request. He urged consideration of Dboth
proj ect s.

6:11: 28 PM

BOB MEDI NGER, SI TKA HI STORI CAL SOCI ETY (via tel econference)
testified in support of the State Library Archives and
Museum project. He stated that the existing buildings were
in need of maintenance. The state purchased the land and
acconpl i shed the design work for the conbined buil ding.

6:12: 40 PM

GERRY HOPE, THE RIDE, SITKA (via teleconference), urged
support for the contribution of $3 mllion to provide
mat chi ng grant funds for operating expenses for |ocal tribal
and federally funded public transit projects in Al aska. He
noted positive inpacts for Sitka wth the potential
expansi on of services.

6: 14: 01 PM

JOE D ELIA, KODIAK PUBLIC LIBRARY (via teleconference),
testified in support of funding for state public library's
new construction major expansion grant program for
communities such as Kodi ak, Ket chi kan, Skagway, and
Sol dotna. The comunities submtted grant applications and
were ready to nove forward with their library project. He
identified the various upgrades needed to inprove the Kodi ak
Li brary.

6: 15: 28 PM

LARRY DEVI LBI SS, MAYOR, MAT-SU BOROUGH (vi a tel econference),
spoke in support of the rail extension to Port MacKenzie. He
expounded on the many ways in which the state would benefit

Senat e Fi nance Committee 8 03/17/11 5:05 P. M



from the project, particularly in the area of exportation
He requested the additional $35 mllion.

6:17: 36 PM

PATTY HOLMVES, PUBLI C LI BRARY ASSQOCI ATl ON (via
tel econference), urged additional funding for public library
construction grants. She detailed the various ways in which
the library was a community hub. She requested additiona
f undi ng.

6:19: 06 PM

PAT HOLMES, KODI AK (via tel econference), spoke in support of
fisheries funding - particularly in the Kodiak area.

6: 20: 45 PM

JAMES GARHART, SELF, WASILLA (via teleconference) nade
suggestions regarding capital spending. He spoke of noney
that should have been put in the Constitutional Budget
Reserve (CBR) under Pat Galvin. He was in strong support of
forward funding of the budget.

6: 23: 00 _PM

VERG E THOWPSON, MAYOR, CITY OF HOUSTON, WASILLA (via
tel econference), urged support for an additional tanker of
water to support the Cty of Houston.

6: 24: 59 PM

JENNY PEG TANO, PALMER (via teleconference), testified in
support of $200 thousand in capital funding for Fanmly
Centered Services of Alaska. The service would reduce the
nunber of children requiring intensive residential care in
the future and provide additional space to train foster
parents.

6: 26: 08 PM

BETH FREAD, SELF, PALMER (via tel econference), urged support
of the Rail Extension Project's additional funding of $35
mllion. She believed that the extension would bring jobs to
the state and aid export.

6:27:45 PM

ARDEN M LLER, SELF, WASILLA (via teleconference) testified
in support of an additional $35 million for the rai
extension. She highlighted the nyriad of ways that the state
woul d benefit fromthe project.

6:29: 21 PM

Senat e Fi nance Committee 9 03/17/11 5:05 P. M



CARL GAMBLE, SELF, PALMER (via teleconference), spoke in
support of funding for the Port MacKenzie rail extension. He
stressed that the state required jobs and the railway woul d
create them As a resident he expressed full funding support
for the project.

6: 30:45 PM

MARVI N YODER, CTY O WASILLA (via teleconference),
requested an anmendnent to the budget for road inprovenents.
He nmentioned the $7 million request for road extensions that
woul d reduce congestion. He added the priority of a
connection between the airport and the Federal Enmergency
Managenment Agency (FEMA) center

6:31: 54 PM

VERNE RUPERT, MAYOR, CITY OF WASILLA (via tel econference),
echoed the testinmony of M. Yoder. He urged support for
funding road inprovenents. Additionally, he urged support
for the Rail extension.

6:33:15 PM

SHANE LI NSE, SELF, WASILLA (via teleconference), spoke in
support of the Port MacKenzie Rail Extension. The spur |ine
was a key conponent to the expansion of Alaska's
infrastructure. The |ine created short and long term
enpl oynment for construction, maintenance, and extraction of
nat ural resources.

ELI ZABETH GAY, WMAT-SU BOROUGH (via teleconference), urged
support for the Port MacKenzie rail extension with the ful
$35 million. She stated that the value of mineral production
was estinmated at approximately $1 billion over 100 years.

6: 35: 58 PM

Cl NDY BETTI NE, SELF, WASILLA (via teleconference) testified
in favor of the governor's request of $20 mllion for the
Port MacKenzie rail extension along with the additional $35
mllion necessary to conplete the project. She spoke to the
need for living wage jobs in the comunity. She stated that
Mat Su' s popul ati on had doubl ed, which required that citizens
commute to Anchorage or Prudhoe Bay for work. She stated
that the Port MacKenzie rail extension would provide |oca
enpl oynent for the Mat Su area.

6: 37: 38 PM

LAKE WLLIAMS, [UCE 302, FAIRBANKS (via teleconference),
urged full funding for the Port MacKenzie rail projects. He
echoed prior testinony about the project's benefits. He

Senat e Fi nance Committee 10 03/17/11 5:05 P. M



requested additional funding of $44 nmillion for the railroad
project in Fairbanks. He spoke in support of the Fairbanks
Natural Gas Port Authority Project.

6:40: 12 PM

HEATHER ARNETT, ASSOCI ATI ON OF ALASKA HOUSI NG AUTHORI TY (vi a
tel econference), testified in support of funding $11 nmillion
to construct new housi ng throughout the state. The new units
woul d address overcrowding in honmes that are severely
substandard. Fully funding the supplenental grant program
from the governor's anmount of $7 mllion to $11 nmllion
woul d nmean that 254 new honmes and apartnents could address
the need for new housing throughout the state. Full funding
woul d al so result in rehab of 187 units.

6:42: 09 PM

CHRI S REI TAN, GALENA aTyYy SCHOOL Dl STRI CT (via
tel econference), urged support for funding to replace a
building lost in a fire. He stated that renodeling the
buil ding on the Galena Air Force Base was the nost practical
option, with the appropriation request of $1.1 million. He
explained that the district had $1.1 million in savings for
the project.

6:44: 18 PM

JOHN TRONRUD, PORT CHAI RMAN, SKAGMY (via tel econference),
urged support for the $10 million appropriation for the Port
of Skagway. He said that the port's project would provide
jobs and add to Skagway's infrastructure. He stated that the
proj ect would support the Yukon region as well.

6:46: 44 PM

TOM CORRI GAN, CITY MANAGER, GALENA (via teleconference),
urged full support for both Galena city projects in the
governor's capital budget requests.

6:48: 10 PM

RANDY PHI LLI PS, TEAM ALASKA/ ARCTI C W NTER GAMES, EAGLE RI VER
(via teleconference), urged support for the $315 thousand
appropriation required to send athletes to the Arctic Wnter
Ganmes in Wi tehorse.

6:48:51 PM

M KE ROBI NSON, ALASKA LI BRARY ASSOCI ATI ON, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference) urged support of the public library
construction grant program and for State Library Archives
and Museum f undi ng.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 11 03/17/11 5:05 P. M



6: 50: 27 PM

ANDI NATI ONS, STATEW DE | NDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCI L,
ANCHORAGE (via tel econference), urged support of $3 mllion
for a state mtching fund for public and comunity
transportation prograns. She stressed that cuts to the
progranms hurt seniors and disabled Al askans. She nmi ntained
that community transportation services help stinulate the
community and provide jobs.

WLLIAM T. SIM, OPERATING ENG NEER LOCAL 302, ANCHORAGE
(via teleconference) urged support for the Port MacKenzie
rail extension. He believed that the project would create
t housands of jobs and bring other benefits through economc
di versification

6: 54: 24 PM

PATRI CK REI NHART, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke in
favor of support for $3 nmillion in public transit funding.
He stressed that public transit provided an econom c driver
for comunities. He stressed the inportance of public
transit for seniors in the conmunity.

6: 55: 26 PM

DAVE PATTERSQON, VOLUNTEER, ALASKA FI RST PROGRAMS, ANCHORAGE
(via teleconference), urged support for the K-12 science
technol ogy and engineering and math initiative (STEM. He
hi ghlighted that participation in the program opened the
door for students in the state to receive scholarships for
hi gher education. The funding request would ensure the
continuation of the program and enabl e support for the youth
who participate.

6: 58:49 PM

DAVI D HANSON, ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT DI RECTOR, MAT- SU BOROUGH
(via tel econference), spoke in support of the Port MacKenzie
rail extension. He enphasized the long term economc
benefits for the state. He stated that the construction
pl anni ng, and coordination for the projects were organized
by a conpetent team

7:01:14 PM

GARY HANSON, SKAGWAY PORT COMM SSION, testified in support
of the governor's $10 million capital budget request of $10
mllion for the Skagway Port devel opnent. He stressed that
the appropriation would provide necessary jobs in Skagway.
He believed that the project would be self-sustaining with
user fees.

7:03: 23 PM

Senat e Fi nance Committee 12 03/17/11 5:05 P. M



BART MEYER, BARANCF |[|SLAND HOUSING AUTHORITY, spoke in
support of AHFC s supplenental housing authority grant
program He requested an increase in funding to $11.34
mllion in the form of an additional state general fund
appropriation.

7:04: 49 PM

DOUG | SAACSON, NORTH POLE (via teleconference), spoke in
support of the Fairbanks municipal area transportation
request of $15 million. He supported the Al aska Railroad' s
request of $44 nmillion to conplete the Tanana Bridge and
crossing. He spoke of a sewer line break in the water
treatment plant recently, and the trouble caused by it. He
requested $150 thousand to procure a response vehicle for
the city.

7:08: 03 PM

BARRY DONNELLAN,  SELF, FAI RBANKS (via teleconference)
testified in support of the railroad extension to Port
MacKenzie. He explained that the connection would benefit
the m ne and provide jobs.

7:09: 02 PM

CYNTHI A BURNS, VI CE PRESI DENT OLD HARBOR NATI VE CORPORATI ON,
OLD HARBOR (via teleconference), wurged support for the
airport extension programin Od Harbor.

7:10: 12 PM

KEVI N GADSEY, KETCHI KAN (via teleconference), testified in
support of the $3 million in the capital budget for public
transit progranms. He stressed that nmany people use public
transportation for financial reasons.

7:12:14 PM

PAM ROBI NSON, SUNSHI NE CLINIC, MAT-SU (via tel econference),
testified in support of $450 thousand for an additional
public health clinic in Mat- Su.

7:14: 44 PM

KI RK HARDCASTLE, RESEARCH TECHNI CI AN, ALASKA CENTER FOR
ENERGY AND POWER, urged support for continued funding of the
STEM program The request was for $250 thousand.

SB 46 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

#

Senat e Fi nance Committee 13 03/17/11 5:05 P. M



ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 7:17 PM

Senat e Fi nance Committee 14 03/17/11 5:05 P. M



